



CURRICULUM VITAE
GARRY TINKLER
BSc(Hons)

Southside (6th Floor)
105 Victoria Street
Westminster
London
SW1E 6QT

020 3457 2856
0870 991 7749

info@somersetconsult.com

BRIEF SUMMARY

Garry is a highly experienced Building Repairs Surveyor, with over 20 years' construction industry experience within the residential, public and commercial sectors.

Garry's knowledge includes diagnosing, specifying, managing and carrying out works to remediate all property repair issues including penetrative and rising damp and drainage issues.

One of Garry's areas of expertise is providing health and safety advice regarding the interpretation and application of fire regulations and other statutory guidance.

SPECIALISATIONS

- Building surveying
 - Housing disrepair
 - Risk assessments
 - Specialist in fire safety and asbestos
 - Defect diagnosis
 - Design for residential new build / extensions / refurbishment
 - Project management
 - Legislation, guidance and best practice
-

HIGHLIGHTS AND RECENT EXPERIENCE

- Project managed a £1million multi-trade remedial programme to ensure a residential high rise building was compliant with current fire regulatory standards, includes tendering and managing contractors, budget management, quality assurance and resident and stakeholder engagement.
- Highly experienced in both diagnosing, specifying, managing and carrying out all housing property repair issues. Provide accurate and timely recording of issues identified and remedial actions required. Consistently produce a high level of technical and non-technical tailored reports, specifications and remedial works programmes within a specific time frame.

- Manage fire risk assessments and property inspections to ensure properties are compliant with legislative requirements.
 - Acted as a Corporate Risk and Compliance Manager role in recent years.
 - Excellent stakeholder management and communication skills, regularly engage with and act as a trusted advisor to Directors, Councillors, residents' groups, contractors and the London Fire Brigade.
-

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- 2018 - NEBOSH National Certificate in Fire Safety
 - 2018 - BRE/DHF Fire Door Inspection Certificate
 - 2018 - IFSM/HQN Fire Risk Assessment in Low and High Rise Buildings course
 - 2017 - BRE/IFE - Passive Fire Protection
 - 2017 - ORS Housing Health and Safety Rating System
 - 2016 - APMP APM Project Management Qualification
 - 2015 - British Safety Council CDM Regulation training
 - 2009 - BTC/EMTA Part P Domestic Electrical Installer Certificate
 - 1984-1987 - University of Canterbury Bachelor of Science
-

CAREER SUMMARY

January 2019 – Present	Somerset Consult Limited – Building Surveyor and Consultant
2016 – Present	Sutton Housing Partnership – Property Compliance Project Manager
2014 - 2016	Sutton Housing Partnership – Area Surveyor, Property Repairs
2006 – 2014	Director and contractor
2002 - 2006	G Jones Building – Site Foreman
2000 - 2002	NZ & B Services – Site Foreman, Mechanical Engineer
1999 - 2000	Hazmac – Mechanical Engineer
1998 - 1999	NZ & B Services – Mechanical Engineer

1993- 1998

Multisecure – Depot Foreman

REFERENCES

References are available on request.
